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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SMS Envoclean Private Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the statement
of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity
and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
(Hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS") and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, and
profits (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards on
Auditing are further described in the Audifor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the financial statement.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs, profit or loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended ('Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concermn, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidale the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.
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The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order o design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statement in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:
1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bast of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(B) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (inciuding other comprehensive
income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules.

(8) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March,
2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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(f)

(g)

(m

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure A". Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statement.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(186) of the Act, as amended.:

Based on our examination of Books of accounts and other relevant records, the company
has not paid / provided any remuneration to its directors during the current year.
Accordingly, the provisions of section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable during the
current year.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16)
which are required to be commented upon by us.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (*Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable
and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, as provided under (a) and
(b) above, contain any material misstatement

. The Company has not declared any dividend (L.e. interim or final) during current
financial year 2022-23. The Company has not declared any dividend (i.e. interim or
final) during previous financial year 2021-22. Accordingly provisions of section 123 of
the Companies Act 2013 is not applicable during current financial year 2022-23.

I. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books
of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility is applicable to the Company w.e.f. 1st April, 2023, and accordingly,
reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.
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2. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
give in the “Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.110634W

A
¥ -
r
CA. Suresh Galani

Partner
Membership No. 168192
Nagpur, August 18, 2023

UDIN: 22128192 Bi-XTUNEEFC
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“Annexure A" To the Independent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under
‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date
to the members of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED on the Accounts for the year
ended 31* March 2023,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement over financial
reporting of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or efror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.110634W

\
L’/
b
CA. Suresh Galani
Partner
Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 19, 2023
UDIN: 2 2/62112 B& X TUNEBT¢
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“Annexure B" paragraph 2 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
requirement’ of our report of even date to the financial statements of SMS Envoclean
Private Limited for the year ended March 31, 2023:

A statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order 2020 (“the order”), in terms of section 143(11) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company
and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state
that:

i) Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:
(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
assels.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment and right-of-use assets have been physically
verified by the management at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Based on our examination of the agreement and other relevant documents for land
on which building is constructed, registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance
deed provided to us, we report that, the tille in respect of self-constructed buildings
and litle deeds of all other immovable properties (other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee), disclosed in the financial statements included under Property, Plant and
Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
right-of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at 31st March, 2023 for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and Rules made thereunder.
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i}

(a) The Management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in
aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on such physical verification.

(b) As per the financial statements, the Company do not have any working capital limits
in excess of Rs. 5 crore in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security
of current assets of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (ii) (b) of the
order are not applicable.

During the year, the Company has granted loans or advances in the nature of unsecured

loans to companies, in respect of which:

(a) During the year, the company has provided loans to subsidiary company which are
given as under:

Particulars

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the

- Joint Ventures -
- Associates -
- Other related parties 2277.90
- Others, 450.49
Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
- Subsidiares =
- Joint Venluras -
- Other related parties 2907.86
- Others 567.73

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, we are of the opinion that the terms and conditions of
loans granted by the company to its related party — SMS Envocare Limited covered in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not
prejudicial to the company's interest except that the loans is unsecured and interest
free. (total loan amount granted Rs. 2277.90 lacs during the year and outstanding
balance as at 31st March'2023 is Rs. 2907.86 lacs)
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v)

(c) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has not been
stipulated in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans. Due to which we

are unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal & payment of
interest.

(d) In the absence of any specific repayment schedule, we are unable to comment on
whether any amount of loan is overdue.

(e) In the absence of any specific repayment schedule, the loans or advances given are
in the nature of loans repayable on demand. Due to which we unable to comment on
whether loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of
existing loans given to the same parties,

(f) The company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable
on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.

Rs. in Lacs
: = Amount of loan Percantage to the
Type of Borrower R total) ke

As at 31st March 2023

Promoter - -
Directors . -
KMPs . -
Related Party 2007.86 100%

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
transactions covered under section 185 of the act and the company has not made any
investments, gran ted any loans, and providing guarantees and securities under 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 and accordingly, Paragraph 3(iv) of the order are not
applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits within the meaning of section 73 to 76 of the act
and the companies (acceptance of deposits) rules, 2014 (as amended) during the year
and does not have any unclaimed deposits as at March 31, 2023 and therefore, the
provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the
Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.
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vii)

wiii)

ix)

a)

b)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is generally
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee State
Insurance, Income Tax, Goods & Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and any other
statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material undisputed arrears
of statutory dues were outstanding as on 31st March, 2023 for a period of more than six
months from the date they become payable.

Further Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duties of Excise and Value Added Tax are not applicable
to the company during the current financial year due to migration of the all indirect taxes
to Goods and Service Tax.

According to the infarmation and explanation given to us, there are no disputed dues of
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty
of Excise, value added tax, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) The Company does not have any outstanding dues to any lenders during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) The Company did not raise any money by way of term loans, so the question of
application of funds does not arise. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) (c) of the Order is not
applicable,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company, we report that the Company has not raised any funds during current financial
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xi)

xii)

year, so the question of application of funds does not arise. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix)
(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the financial statements of the company, we report that the company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person and there are no subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures of the Company.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed
by us, we report that the company has not raised loans during the year and there are no
subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures of the Company.

(a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments), so the question of application of funds does not arise.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) As per information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly or optionally convertible debentures during the year
under audit. Accordingly paragraph 3(x)(b)) of the Order is not applicable to company.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and
fair view of the financial statements and to the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no material
fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act
has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 12 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of
this report.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
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xiii)

xiv)

xvi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us transactions
with related parties are in compliance with the provisions of section 188 of companies act,
2013 and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. Further, section 177 of
the Act is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and based on our examination, the company is not required to comply with
norms of imternal audit system. Accordingly reporting under clause 3 (xiv)(a) & (b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to
its directors and hence provisions of Section 182 of Companies Act 2013 are not
applicable to the company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) The provisions of section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are
not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a)
of the Order is not applicable to the C:;mpany_

(b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtaining a valid Cenrtificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank
of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(c) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and in the immediately
precading financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
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xx)

xxi)

financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date
of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of
the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the company as and when they fall due.

(a) In respect of other than ongoing projects, there are no unspent amounts that are
required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act (the
Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act

(b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects that are required to be
transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section
135 of Companies Act.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial Statements and there are no subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures of the Company.

For V. K. Surana & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratipn No.110634W

O
2.
CA.-Suresh Galani

Partner

Membership No. 168192
Nagpur, August 19, 2023
UDIN: 23162192 Rerx TUNE £ 76




5MS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet an at 31st March 2023

Particulars

{1} ASSETS
1. Non-Current Assets
(wj Property, Plant and Equipment
b Capital Work In Progresa
¢  Intangibbe Anscis
{d] Financial Asscts
i} Lomns
[ii) Other Financial Asscts
fe] Deferred Tax Asscts (net)
i Other Noo-Current Assets
Total Non-Current Assels

2., Current Asscts
{a) Inventories
b Financial Asseta
{ij Trade Receivebles
() Cash And Cash Equivalent
fi) Bank Balarice Other Than (i) Ahove
fiv) Loans
fv] Other Financial Assets
[ef Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

(I} EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(s) Equity Share Capital
b Other Equity
Total Equity

2 Liabilities
2.1 Non-Current Liahilities
(a) Financial Linbilities
fij Bormowings
{t) Lease Linbilities
[b) Provisions
Total Non Current Liabilities

2.2 Current Liabilities
{n] Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings
fii) Lense Linbilities
[iii} Trade Payables
{a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprines and amall
enternrises
{b) total outstanding dues of creditors sther than micto enterprisea
and small enterprises
i) Other Fmancmal Lisbilines
(b Other Current Liatuities
{e] Provismions
id]  Current Tax Liabilition (Net)
Total Carrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial matements.
As pet our report of even date,

FOR V. K SURANA & CO
Chartered Aocountants

[Firm Registration No. +110634W) .

o= ST
; GALANI {: s

Partner (M No. 1681932 =)

iéssay )3
som 138192 5‘&?16% a3 \\:_ | i__._ﬁ

& ota b

e -

{u]
11
12
13
14
15

16
17

18
19

(Rt

24
25

ar

As at As at
Note No. Alst Mar 2023 3lat Mar 2022
P in Lacs ¥inLacs

1,170.96 1,204 .33
3.40 0.56
0,00 0,01
B6T.73 142775
6,64 576
140.35 155.18
13.86 12.24
1,902.94 2,805.83
06.55 87.17
1,804.13 1,543.24
184,95 2312.05
2576 2385
2,907.86 1,118,09
223 3,20
H2.67 31.51
5,111.16 3,040.31
7.014.09 5,846.14
422.10 422,10
5.488.59 4,727.35
6,110.69 5,149.45
T3.07 107 .97

523 -
52.50 45.0%
130.79 156.06
BO.65 B82.2T

3047 ’
B.12 B.il
5695 39.31
61.72 100,86
238.8] 281.34
724 6.13
79,66 23.62
572.61 540.64
T03.40 696.T0
7.,014.09 5, 046,14

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
6MS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

<

Baurabh

Director

(LIN - D6BT2622)

CIN : U521 WW
——

Director

(DIN - 03533453



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2023

Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note No. 31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
¥ in Lacs ¥ in Lacs
L Revenue From Operations 27 3.250.78 4.065.45
. Other Income 28 283.84 171.69
IIL. Total Income (I+1I) 3,534.62 4,237.13
EXPENSES :

Direct Expenes 29 B90.54 1,036.96

Purchases of Stock -in-Trade ao 196.77 2319.58

Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade b | -2.25 3.15

Employes Benefits Expense 32 42518 £35.01

Finnnce Costs 33 27.52 32.73

Depreciation And Amortization Expenss 34 164.249 182.35

Other Expenses as 261.79 311.68
IV. Total Expenses 1,963.80 2,241.46
V. Profit/(loss) before tax (III-IV) 1,570.83 1,995.67
V1. Tax Expenses

Current Tax 405.68 398.53

Earlier Year Income Tax -6.17 -

Deferred Tax 13.59 179.42

Total Tax Expenses 413.11 577.96

VII. Profit for the year [V-VI) 1,157.72 1,417.72
VIII. Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Re-mensurement gnins/ (losses) on defined benefit plans 4.77 -3.13

Income Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss -1.24 0.81

Total of Other comprehensive income Items that will not be 3.53 -2.32
IX Total comprehensive income for the year (VII+VIII) 1,161.25 1,415.40
X. Earning Per Equity Share at par value of Rs.10/- each

Basic 2743 33.59

Diluted 27.43 33.59

Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

As per our report of even date.

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. : 110634W)
W hS
o~
CA. GALANI
Partner (M.No. 168192

Nagpur, dated | Y AUb zuz3
ubiN 23168192 GG XTUNGETE ’

For and on behalf of the Board of Directars of
SEMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : USZ2100MHZ005PTC156774

3K

Saurabh Gautam
Director
|DIN - 06872622)

e

Anup Nilawar
Diirector

(DIN-03533453)



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Statement Of Changes In Equity For The Year Ended 31st March 2023

Note No. P in Lacs
A. Equity Share Capital 15 Amount
As at 1st April, 2022 422,10
Changes in Equity Share Capital -
As at 31st March, 2023 422.10
As ut 1st April, 2021 422.10
Changes in Equity Share Capital .
As at 31st March, 2022 422.10
B. Other Equity 16
¥in Lacs
Other
Surol & Comprehensive
Particul Income T
t
Remeasuremen
". "”'I ®d | of Defined Benefit
Flan
Balance as at lst April, 2032 4,715.25 12.00 4,727.35
Prafit for the year 1,157.72 - 1,157.72
Other Comprehensive Income for the vear - 3.53 3.53
Balance as at 31st March, 2023 5,873.06 15.53 5.,888.59
Balance as at 1lst April, 2021 3,297.63 14.32 3,311.95
Profit for the year 1,417.72 - 1,417.72
Other Comprehensive Income for the year - {2.32 {2.32
Balance as at 31st March, 2022 4,715.35 12.00 4,727.35

Significant Accounting Policics

1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

FORYV. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Acoountants
|Firm Registration, No. :110634W)

\ o
i T,/f

CL:.‘NHQH GALANI

Partner (M.No. 168192}

e gt 94,19 AYG 7003
UDIN 23148132 B XTUNEETFE

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
EME ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN : US2100MH2005PTC1567T4

SBaurabh Gautam

Director

(DIN - 0GBT2G:22)

Anup Nilawar
Director
(DIN-03533453)




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

Particular

A Cash flow from operating activities

Profit before tax
Non-cas i *_
Depreciatio
Accounts Write off
Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment
Lease [nterest
Lease Interest Income
Re-measurement of defined benefit plan
Finance cost
Interest income
Operating profit before working capital changes

Movements in working capital :
Decrease [ {increase) in other Non current financial asset
Decrease [ (increase) in other non current assets
Decrease /(increasc) in inventories
Decrease/ (inerease) in trade receivables
Decrease [ [increase) in other current financial assets
Decrease [ (increase) in other current assets
Increase / (decrease) in non current provisions
Increase /|(decrease) in trade payables
Increase/ (decrease) in other current inancial habilities
Increase/ [decrease) in other current habilities
Increase [ (decrease) in current provisons
Cash generated from [(used in) operations
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net cash flow from/ |used in] operating activities [A)

Cash flow from Investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipments including capital advances
Decrease / (increase) in long term loans
Decrease/(increase) in Short Term Loan
Net Increase /[Decrease) in Fixed Deposit Receipts
Proceed from sale of property, plant & equipment
Interest received
Net cash flow from/{used in) investing activities (B)

Cash flow from financing activities
Net increase/{decrease) in Long Term Borrowings
Net increase f{decrease) in Short Term Borrowings

Financoe cost
Net cash flow from /{used in) in financing activities (C}

Net increase /[decrease) in cash and cash equivalents [A + B + C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Significant Accounting Policies

31lst Mar 2023 31st Mar 2023
¥ in Lacs ¥inLacs
1570.82 1905.67
164, 24 182.35
18.46 52.79
(22.07) (13.99)
4.56 0.00
(0.98) 0.00
3,53 2.32)
2752 31.72
(245.52) (136.76)
1520.58 2109.46
(.88 -0.21
(1.62) 97.07
(9.39) 13.45
(279.35) 215.40
[6.03) 45,44
(51.06) (19.76}
441 6.76
17.64 (62.13)
(39.14) 22.70
(42.53) 22.T0
4.51 3.79
1117.14 2454.65
(334.90) (A56.68)
TH2.24 2007.98
(138.50) 11062.49)
B60.02 (B02.60)
(1789.77) {1118.09)
(1.81) 5.07
#4925 14.63
245.52 136.76
(775.29] [2B26.72)
(34.90) (10.79)
7.38 (47.84)
[27.52) (31.73)
(55.04) {90.35)
(48.10) {819.09)
233.05 1052.14
184.95 233,05

The cash flow sintement has been prepared as per indrect method as net out in Indian Accounting Standard [IND-AS 7)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date.

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Reglstration No. :110634W)

Partner (M.No. 168109%) 9
Nagpur, dated the,

UDIN 0.316& \3&?615IUH95;@Z |

For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
EMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN : US2100 SPTCLS6TT4

Saurabh Gantam
Directar
(DIN - D6ATI622)

Anup Nilawar
Director

(DIN-03533453)



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

1) mmmmmnmmmmmmmurmnrrnmm:unammm

1) Corporate information :

SMS Envoclean Private Limited having its registered office in Nagpur was incorporated on 17th Octobér 2005. The
mmumummmmmeuummnmmmmﬂe. The company is providing total
salutlons for scientific treatment & disposal of various type of bio medical waste by the latest ecofricndly technologies.

il) Basis of preparation :
{ij Compliance with IND AS

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Acoounting Standards [herelnafter
referred to as the 1nd ASY as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘Act’) read with of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant

provistons of the Aet.

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all periods presented in Financial Statements except where a newly
insued accounting stantdard is initiallly adopted or arevision to an existing accouting standard requires a change in the

accounting policy hitherto in use.

{1i} Historical Cost Conventions
The finaneial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,

iii) Current Versus Non Current Classii
All assets and liabilivies have been ©
{twelve monthsjand other eriterin set out in the Schedule 111 to the Act.

iv) Rounding off of Amounts

sif s current er non-cutrent as per the Company's normal operating cycle

All amounts disclosed in financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the neancst lakhs as per the

requirement of Schedule III, unless otherwise stated

I} Use of Estimates and Judgements ;

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, eatimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, gssets and labilities and the disclosure of
contingent babiities, at the end of the reporting period. The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of finuncial
statements are continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various other
assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company believes 1o be ressonable under the
existing circumstances. Differences between actual results and cstimates are recognised in the period in which the results
are known/materislised. The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date, or

that oceurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing s at the reporting date.

The wreas involving estimation of uncertainty and judgement at the date of the financial statements, which muy couse n

material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year given below

a) Useful lives of property, plant-and equipment

b} Current Tax Pavable

¢) Valuation of deferred tax asscts

d) Fair value measurement of financial instruments

e Defined Benefit Obligation

i Probable outcome of matters included under Contingent Liabilities

Detniled infarmation nbout each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information

about the basis of calculation for each affected line item affected in finacial Statements.

IV] Bignificant Accounting Policies ;
a) Property, Plant & Equipment :
i) Recognition & Measuremen

All items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical cost

includes expenditure that ia directly attributable to the acquisition of the items

Advances paid towards acquisition of property plant & equipment sutstanding at each balance sheet date is classified

ns capitnl sdvances under other non cwrent assets and the
under * Capital work in progress”. Subsequent costs afe 1
- that fu

separate asset, s appropriate, only when it is pro
to the Company and the cost of the item can be m
for as a separate asset is derecognised when
of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in w

of asa#t not put 1o use before such date are disclosed
in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a
omic benefits associated with the item will flow

w carrying amount of any component accounted
and muntenance are charged to the Statement



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

|

€)

Non-monetary grant has been recognised st a nominal amount as per Companies (Indinn Accounung Standards)
Second Amendment Rules, 2018 (the ‘Rules’) on 20 September 2018.

i ismhu]nudnnlmundnwnualuchﬂmrth:rﬂimﬂ:duu&ﬂtﬂnnfﬂmmﬂup:rwﬁndm
Part C of schedule 11 of the company act 2013 or remaining life of the project which ever is less.
Fwncprﬁmﬁundlmdﬂlmr,themmpnnywnhmtuth:mnfmnm;ﬁmn{landﬂﬂntdnlmmgupﬁtyn{
landfill in Metric Tnn[l-m.Bu:ﬂmmhmcmpmnmmsmmﬂunddmmﬂmhcthhnm.
Every year the company evaluates the quantity of waste disposed off in landfill and charge depreciation on landfill by
multiplving the Per MT depreciaton rate with the quanitity of waste disposed during the year.

mMm.mdmmnmmmmmwmﬂmnmwm_Wumﬂu
jtems of building, plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which are same an the useful life prescribed in
Scheduhﬂtnth:l:mpnni:sm.iﬂlﬂ.THcmmpmzntbcﬁwzsﬂmtthncuﬂmamduuﬂuﬁvﬂmmuﬂt:nd
reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.

Useful life considered for calculation of depreclationfor various assets class are as follows.

|Asset Class Useful Life
{Building 10-30 Years
Plant and Equpment 8.92 - 15 Years
Furniiture and Fixtures B -10 Years
Office Equipments 5-8 Yeurs
Vehicles B- 10 Years
Computers 3 Years

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal or
when no future ecopomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition/
disposal of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset] is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognized.

Hence residual value of the asset is considered at 0.20% of Gross Block of Asset.

Investment in Properties :-

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the
Company, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured at its cost, inchuding related transaction
costs and where applicable borrowing costs less depreciation and impairment if any.

Intangible Assets :-

Intangible assets acquired sepamtely are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses Cost of a nonmonetary asset acguired in exchange of another non-monetary asset is measured at fair value.
mpﬂnmmmﬁudmrmkmmﬁmeMmmmdmmm:mwr#tumdnwnvﬂuntmllfmmlhr
date that they are available for use,

Useful life considered for caleulation of depreciationis as follows-

Asset Class Useful Life
Intangible Assets 3 Years
Inventories ;-

Inventories are valued at the cost or net realisable value whichever is lower . Cost comprise of all the cost of purchase and
other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to present location and condition. Cost formulae used is “Weighted Average
Cost’,". Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary.

ESLI | MDSIRIETICS, MSOD TAT O, Jﬁt? pilaiiy H

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27. Except where
investments accounted for at cost shall be accounted for in accordance with Ind AS 105, Non-current Assets Held for Sale
and Discontinued Operations, when they are classified as held for sale.

L1 S1h BOE

Leases :-

The company has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative mformaton
has not been restated and continues to be reported 17.

As a lessee : - 35

The company recognises a right-of-use asset and'a ltm.lhhr the lease commencement date. The right-ol-use assel
is initially measured at cost, which comprises fhe ini ' the lease Hability adjusted for any lease payments
mide at or before the commencement dnte, plus)smy incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

muwmummm-miammm
rtmmemcunnmauﬂormmmmeumummmmmmmnumm,mwmmmmum

recetved.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the
enrlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-
af-usc assets are determined on the same basis us those of propery and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use assel is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease linbility.

The lease linbility is initially measured at the present value of the lenne payments that are not paid at the commencement
date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that mte cannot be readily determined, company’s
incremental borrowing rate.

Generally, the company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. Lease payments included in the
mensurement of the lease liability comprise the following:

- Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;
—vmbhhumm:niummd:pmdmmhﬂnwnmte.mithﬂymtmtmdmmehmﬂnrmunuth:
commencement date;

-Mumumdmhpﬂyﬂkmldernwddudmpmmm:m
-mmmundunpmhaunpnmmtmmghmuhtynmmm:urm,Imﬂ.pn_v,mnnmm
optionial renewal period if the company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for carly
mmnnrnhmunkuﬂnmpmyh:mhwmmmmtmm:aﬂp
Tl:u.-l:m&nt&liqhmmuudatmnﬁludmmuﬁtgﬂwcﬁecﬁvcimuutmthnd,ttmmmmtdwmmtmhu
r.:hl.ngzhlfutumlnmpqymmmlﬁlin;[mm.chwiﬂlnmdﬂurmtt.ﬂlheﬂi!lfhm#mdmtummy'ltﬂhl-Hn
Mmmnmmdﬁtuhwﬂhmnm:ﬂwm;umlte.mﬂmmwﬂimmmtﬂwm
it will sxercise a purchase, extension or termination eption.

When the lease lability is remeasured in this way, u corresponding adjustmeni is made to the cwrrying amount of the right:
al‘-uumﬂ.uri:rrem‘dtdhimﬁtMhﬂﬂ'ﬂmmﬁﬁumtuﬂh:ﬁght—ui—uumﬂhubmndumdmm.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

Under Ind AS 17
Inmemmpnxiwpcﬁnd.unhmmemmmymhaﬂmmmﬂnmmmnﬁanyaﬂnfunﬂﬂmmdwm
of ewnership as finance leases. When this was the case, the leased assets were measured Initinlly at an amount equal 1o
the lower of their fair value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. Minimum lease payments were the
pnymnﬂ.nmrﬂmhaumdmmekmmuquimdmmahmemludmgmrmﬁmmrr.-n:_

Subsequently, the assets were accounted for in sccordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Assets held

mﬂmﬁw:mmmunthummmum at upfroot premium pasd for the lease
and.:hgpmmtmhmdhhfmrtntnmmn.muurupmﬂtugli.lbilityumm;uhcﬁun finance lense ohligation.
Land under non-perpetual lease is treated as ppernting lease.

Gpcmlinglmu:pa}lmenm{nrhndmtmiudmmpuymmnandamﬂiuﬂ!mnmai;ht—ﬁmb-ﬂnmmcmrmnf
the lease, Contingent rentils, Emy.mmm:nﬁuﬁuhﬂlmwiwﬂnmwnumﬂ:.cpurhdi.nwhich




5MS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Minancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023
As a lessor

Lease income from operating leases where the Company is a lessor is recognised in income on o struight-line basis over the
lease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflution to compensate for the

expected inflationary cost increases, The respective leised nasets are included in the balance aheet based on their nature,
Arrangements in the nature of lease

The Company enters into agreements, comprising a transaction or series of relnted transsctions that does not take the
legal form of a lease but conveyn the right to use the asset in return for a payment or series of payments. [n case of such
arrangements, the Compary applies the requirements of Ind AS 116 - Leases to the lease element of the arrangement. For
the purpose of applying the requirements under ind AS 116 — Leases, payments and other consideration required by the
armangement are separnted at the inception of the armngement into those for lease and those for other elements.

Cash & Cash Equivalents
E:uhmdmhequhllmlinthehuhn:rmmmmpﬁucuhnttmhmdmhmdmdﬁndd:pwﬂ-ﬂmnﬁmm
maturity of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

h) Borrowings :-
Borrowings are initially recognised mt net of transaction costs incurred and measured ot amortised cost. Any difference
between the proceeds (net of transaction costs] and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss over the perind of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

[’ Compa clansiflies its (inancia

] Those measured at amortised cost

L) Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive or through statement of
profit and Loss), and

The classification depends on the Cnmpuny':buuhmnmndnlfnrm&gtngthnﬁ:mﬂdﬂlnuﬂamdthmnumﬂ
terms of the cash ows,

2
All financial aasets are recognised initially at fair value, transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value
through the Profit and Loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss,

3) Subsequent Measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in following categonies;

a) Financial assets at amortized cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business
model with an objective to hold these assets in erder to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of
the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash Oows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the
effective interest rate ["EIR®) method. Impairment gains or losses arising on these assets are recogrised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss,

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates ta cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding Movements in the carmying amount are taken through
OC1, except for the recognition of impalrment gains or losses, interest revenue and forelgn exchange gains and
losses which are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. In respect of equity investments {other than for
investiment in subsidinries and associntes] which are not held for trading, the Company has made an irevocable
election to present subsequent changes in the fair value of such instruments in (€L Such an election is made by
the Company on an instrument by instrument basis at the time of transition for existing equity instruments, initial
recognition for new equity instruments.

¢] Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fair
vilue through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets at {air value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in statement of profit
and loss.
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lnmﬂhmﬂmli'ﬂ.iheCnmpmynppmtbeumtdntdithml'ﬂcﬂmnddfumnﬂmd
recognition of impairment loss on financial assets and credit risk exposures, The Company follows ‘simplificd appronch’
ﬁwmmpﬂtimnfh:p-h‘mmthm-ﬂwwrmundrrm&ﬂhhsmpﬁ.ﬂednpmuchduﬂnntrequirtutr:mpmym
track changes in credit risk. Rnthu.i:ummhuhnp-kmmthuﬂluwmhundnnmwz&m“ﬂimwrun;
date, right from its initial recognition. For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure,
ﬂummm:mm:meuhnhMleantmmemrllkinuwxiﬂmapuum.
If eredit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, il credit
rhkmmmuuddpiﬁcnnuy.bH:dmtECLuuucd_H.m.mbuwcutprrhd.credﬂqulﬂtyu{themmmmt
improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initinl recognition, then the entity
reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL ECL is the difference between all
contractual cash flows that are due to the group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity
expects to receive {i.e., all cash shortfalls).

De-recognition of Financial Asscts

The Company de-recognises & financial asset only when the contractual rights te the cash flows from the assel expire,
or it tranafers the financial asset and substiuntially all risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. if
l:heCumpﬂn}rm:iﬂwtM&EWMEM!NMBHMHMMWBIWMMMMN
cantrol the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the assets and an associnted Bability for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of owmership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company conlinues o recognise the fnancial asset and also recognises a collateralized
barrowing for the procecds received.

Financial linbilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified mocording to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial Liability and an equity instrument.

Equity Instruments
An equity instrument s any contract that evidencen a residual interest in the assets of the Company after deducting all

nrn:HnHli&:.Eqnit}rhmummuwhichmm:dhrmzhmmmrdndﬂm:pmucd:mﬂmwddhtﬂtuNc
costs. Equity instruments which are issued for considerntion other than cush are recorded at fair value of the equity

F‘i.nmﬁnllhhﬂiﬁumremgmudhﬁﬁﬂhrﬂ&rumcmdm:mdbwmmmdpaphnnﬂnfdﬂmly
attributahle cost.

2} Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently earried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except for
mmmﬂ:mmmmnMWmhmmnwhthunmﬂnﬂymmﬂquﬂw
through profit or loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the
CATTYINg amounis approximate fair value due to the short matunty of these instruments.

3) De-recognition of Financial Liabilitics

Pinanclal labilities are de-recognised when the obligntion specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expired. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing Hability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
de-recognition of the original ability and recognition of a new linbility. The difference in the respective carrying
amolints is recognised in the Statement of Proflt and Loss.

4) Offsetting Financial Liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
to realise the assets and settle the babilities simultanecusly.
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8]

Impairment of Non-Financial Assots:
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there 18 any indication that an assct, including intangible

asset, may be impared. If any such indication cxists, the company estimates the recoverable amount of the asser If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asaet belongs is less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoversble amount, The reduction is trented as an
impairment loss and is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account

- In ease of an individual asset, &t the higher of the assets’ fuir value less cost (0 sell and value in ose; and

- In case of cash generating unit (A group of assets that generates identified, independent cash flows), at the higher
of cash generating unit’s fair value less cost to sell and value In use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tux discount
rate that reflects current mariet assessments of the time value of money and risk specified to the assel. In determining
fair value less cost to sell, recent market transaction are taken into account, If no such transaction can be identified,
an appropriste valuation model is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation taken to OCL For such properties, the
impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation. When the Company considers that
there are no realistic prospects of recovery of the asset, the relevant amounts are written off. If the amount of
impairment loss subsequently decreases and the decrease can be related objectively 1o an event ocourring after the
impairment waxs recognised, then the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed through the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

] L1t i v 4 Ll =

ik ~AFLL g LU Al 2 o o p B L La.

A provision is recognized when the company has the present obligation (legal and constructive] as a result of past events.
for which it is probable that an sutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
und a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewred regularly and are adjusted where necessary 1o reflect the
current best estimate of the obligation. When & company expects provision 10 be reimbursed, the reimbursement is
recognized as n separate asset only when reimbursement |a virtually certain,

A distlosure of contingent liabilites is muade where there is pessible obligation or present obligation that may probably not
require an cutflow of resources. When there is possible or a present obligation where there is likelihood of outflow of
resource is remote, no provision or disclosure is made,

Contingent Assets are not recognized in the finaricial siatements.

Provisions, Contingent Assct & Contingent Linbilitien are reviewed regularly and are adjusted where necessary to reflect
the current best estimale of the obligation

Revenue Recognition:
The Company earns revenue primarily from Bio Medical Waste Disposal Services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, service
level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer.
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

Government Grants :-

Grants from the government are recognised at their fnir value where there is reasonable assurance thmt the grant will be
received and the Company will eomply with all sttached conditivns.

Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in capital reserve as deferred
income and are credited to Profit and Loss on a written down value basis over the remaming penod of the project and
presented within other incame,

CUITENCY.

ii} Transactions and balances :-
Transsctions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction detes. Realised
gaina and losses on settlement of foreign currency transactions are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Monetary foreign currency assets and linbiities st the year-end are translated at the vear-end exchange rates and the
resultant exchange differences are recognised in the Statem Prafit and Lows,
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o)

]

s)

Borrowing Costs :-

Ilmnwi:w.mmdimﬂ}'nn-ihutuhkmﬂwmqmﬂthn,mnmrﬁnnurpmdurﬂmarmmlﬂmtmmﬂym:a

:uhnmﬁnip:rhdnfrhntmgetrﬁdyrmmimmdtduunputﬂth:mﬂul’nn:LMluthzrhnrrmm-m

expennes it the period in which they ooour Barrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in

connecton with the borrowing of funds.

Taxes on Income:

ij Curreat Tax:-
mci:mtmnpcmatnﬂimillhﬂehwﬁ:ﬂuptﬁudummxpnrubl:unmrcummpnhd‘ltﬂmbl:
income based on the applicable income tax rate as per Income tax Act 1961. Current Income tax assets and liabilities
are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

i) Tax:-
Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the Balance sheet approach method on temporary differences arising
hcm:nmemxmo[muﬂaandhnﬁummmwmﬂdngmmmhmefmlncu]mmnt.lfﬂmmmy.
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) thit have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
mﬁufthcupurmp:rhdnndmmedmlpﬂywhmthtnhmddﬂ:mm:amc tax assets is realised or the
deferred income tax lability is settled, Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differerices nnd
unused tax losses, only if, it is probable that future taxnble amounts will be available to utilise these temporary
differences and losses.

I - i
Linbilitics for wages and salaries, including non monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of
cmpiuyv:ﬂ'urviuuupml!w:ndufmtrepnrﬁngpﬂhdamdmmmreﬂuﬂtamaunmﬂqmmdmhtpnidwhm
the liabilities are sertled.

Leave Encashmeat

The leave obligations cover the Compnany's ability for sick, casual and earned Jeave. The Liabilities for sick and casual
Leave are treated as current lisbilities sirice there is no policy for the payvment of these liabilities and right 1o avail
these leave expires within 12 Months. The labilities for earned leave are classified as non-current, howéever na

! pany operates the followin oSt emp
a) Defined benefit plan such as gratuity; and
b Defincd contribution plan such as provident fund.

Gratuity obligations

mwﬂwwmtmﬁmﬂmmmmmmmpmdmﬁmdmmmﬂy plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation
is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation s determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by
reference to market vields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the
terms of the related obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit obligation and the
fair value of plan asscts. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Rmmmmtgﬂu:mﬂhmmfmmmum:mumdm;mmmﬂmpum:m
recognised in the period in which they ocour, disectly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retamed
muinphuh:!nlﬂnmﬂa[chnupumtqmtymdmmtbﬂmu:huL

Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no obligation, other
than the contribution payvable to the provident fund. Contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at
the rate of 12% of basic salary as per regulations, The contributions are made to registered provident fund sdministered
by the government. The company recognizes contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as an expense, when an
emplover renders the related service. If the contribution payable 1o the scheme for service received before the bulance
sheet date exeeeds the contribution already pﬁﬁ.ﬂwdeﬁdtmmbkmﬂwnﬂmtuwiwduaﬁnhﬂiqlﬂrr
deducting the contribution atready paid If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received
before the balance sheot date, then excess is recognized as an asset.

Segment Reporting :- _
The Board of Directors of the Company constitute the Chief Operating Decision Mnkers (FCODM") which allocate resources
to and assess the performance of the segments of the Company.

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by the
wrighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dmiding the %; ble to equity holders of the company by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding durﬁ?&?‘ the weighted average number of Equity shares that
mﬁ&hudnnmmuhnu!nﬂﬂwdﬁﬂwpwtﬁgm res into Equity shares.

 \¢
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BMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Additional Information to Unsecured Long Term Borrowlngs :
Loar given to GHR Education Foundiation Society # 4.50%, SGR Education Foundation @ 7.00%, Spanv Medisearch
Lifesciences Prt. @ 15.02%, Jan Engineering Works@) 12.00%, Gaya Railway Infra Pvt Ltd & 7.50%

3lst Mar 2023  31st Mar 2022
T in Lacs ¥ |n Lacs
3 Capital work in progress
Pre-operative expense of new site 3.40 0.56
Total 3.40 0.56
Capital Work in Progress agelng schedule : -
Prejoct in Progress Less Than 1-2 Year 2- 3 Year More Than 3 Total
1 Year Year
As at 31st March 2023
Project in Progress 2.60 0.56 il6
Prigect iemporanty suspended - - - - -
As at 31st March 2022 -
Project in Progress 0.56 0.56
Project tempararity suspended 3 - - - -
& Noo-Current Loans
Loana receivables - Considered Good- Unsecured
Related Parties
Spanv Medisearch Lifesciences Pyt - B46.92
Oiher Loans
GHR Education Foundation Society 0.18 44221
SOR Educoton Foundation . 52.88
Jun Engineering Works 95.00 85.74
Ciaya Radlway Infra Pyt Lid 47255 -
Total : 267.73 1.427.75

Type of Bormower Amount of | Percentage to
Loan the total Loans
Related Parties . 0, 00%:
6 Other Non Current Financial Assets:
Security Deposits for Electricity .64 576
Total ; 664 .76
7 Deforred Tax Assets (net)
Movement in deferred tax assets
Deferred Tax Assets/ [Liabilities) in relation to the ended 31st March 2023
Particulars Opening Recognised in | Recognised in | Closing Balance
Balance Profit and loss ocI
Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liahilities)
Property, Plant and Equipment 136 88 {22.68) 0.00 | 14.20
Lease As Per IND-AS 116 .00 9.27 .00 9.27
Emploves Benefit 18.30 (0. 18) {1.24) 16.88
155.18 -13.59 {1.24) 140.35
Add:
MAT credit recervable 0.00 (.00 0.00 0.00
Total 155.18 -13.59 -1.24 140.35
Deferred Tax Assets/ [Liabilities) in relation to the ended 31st March 2022
Particulars Opening | Recognised in | Hecognised in | Closing Balance
Balance Profit and loss ocl
Deferred Tax Assets/ [Liabilities)
Property, Plant and Equipment 107 .83 20.05 - 136,88
Employee Benefit 12.62 4.86 0.81 18.30
120.45 3392 081 155.18
Add:
MAT credit recervable 213.24 -213.34 - -
Total v r 333.79 -179.42 0.81 155.18
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

3lst Mar 2023  31st Mar 2022

¥ in Lacs ¥ in Lacs
8 Other Non-Current Assels
Prepaid Expenses 3.19 024
Security deposit for rent 10.67 12.00
13.86 12.24
9 laventories
{As taken, valued & certificd by the management st Lower of Cost
jealoulated at weighted average hasis) or Net Realinsable Value)
Stores and Spares 28.24 21.10
Stock-In-Trade 68.32 66.06
Total ; .55 B7.AT
10 Trade recelvables
Trade Receivables - Considered Good- Unsecured
Related Party - -
Others 1,804.13 1.543.24
Total ; 1.804.13 1,543.24
=i
As at 31st March 2023 | Less than 6 | 6 Months 1-2 yoars 2-3 years More than 3 Total
Months to 1 year years
1l |Undisputed Trade 337.51 B63 B4 2311.48 351.57 2645 1.810.85
receivables -
considered good -
Unsecured
_Total 337.51 B863.84 231.48 351.57 26.45 1,810.85
As at 31st March 3022 | Lesa than 6 | 6 Months 1-2 years 2-3 yean More than 3 Total
Months to 1 year VEATE
1} |Undisputed Trade 369.75 252.32 #0056 TO.73 49,86 1.543.24
receivables -
considered good -
Unsecured
Total 269.75 252,33 B00.56 T0.73 49,86 1.543.24
11 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with Banks in Current Accounit: 150.94 T4.52
Cash in hand 3.22 461
Debit Balance in Axis Bank CC A/c 30.79 153,91
Total : 184.95 233.05

Note No. 1

Secured by First Hypothecation charge on entire current assets of the company both present and future. Also secured by way of
collateral securnity in the form of Ist charge on Plot No 1 to 33 in converted survey no 48/ 1-B, admeasuring 13500 sq. meters
owned by Mr. Rajiv Nilawar, Mrs. Kusum Nilawar and Mrs. Shilabad Nilawar along with personal guarantee of Shn Paramvesr
Santheti (land owners of above stated land). Total sanction Emit from Axis bank CC account in Rs. 75 lncs [dated 28.12,2018)
and the current mite of interest is 10, 16% (MCLR +2% PA).

12 Bank Balance Other Than Cash and Cash Equivalents

Fined Deposit With Bank 25.76 2395
(Remaining maturity less than 12 months and kept as security ngainst bank
guarantee and other commitment)
2576 23.95
13 Current Loans
Loans receivables - Considered Good- Unsecured
Other Loans
SMS Envocare Limited 2907 .86 1.118.06
2,907 B6 1,118.09
Additional Information to Unsecured Long Term Borrowlngs :
Loan has been given @ 7.98% p.a to SMS Envocare Limited, these loan does tiot have

company expects the repayment within 12 month from the date of Balance Sheet. N : : s

Type of Borrower Amount of | Percentage to the total Loans
Loan
Related Parties 2,907.86 100.00M%
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31st Mar 2033  31st Mar 2022

¥ in Lacs P in Lacs
14 Other Current Financial Assets
Due to Sale of Propenty, Plamt & Equipment
From Ralated Parties 6.72
Security Deposits to Vendors and utilities 251 3.20
Total : 9.23 3.20
15 Other Current Assets:
Advances other than capital advances
Advances to Supplicrs 18.66 24,66
Advances to Employee 0.73 0.80
Statutory Dues :
GST paid on advance received from customer 12.66 -
Prepaid expennes 8.32 591
Goods and Service Tax 42.29 -
Interest receivable on Seecurity Deposit - 0.25
Total : B2 67 31.61
16 Equity Share Capital ;
Authonsed Shares ;
42.50,000 ( 31 March 2022 : 42 50,000) Equity Shares at par value of ¥ 10 each. 425 .00 42500
lasued, Subscribed and Fully paid-up equity share
#42,21,000 [ 31 March 2022 : 42,21,000) Equity Shares st par value of £ 10 each 422.10 432.10
Total : 432.10 422 10

b)

Reconcilistion of the number of shares and the amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year :

As at As at As at As at
31-3-2023 31-3-2023 31-3-2022 31-3-2022
No.of Shares ? in Lacs No.of Shares ¥in Lacs
At the beginning of the 42,21,000 422.10 42,21,000 422.10
Add : lssued during the . . 3 .
aof the vear 42, 21,000 4a2.10 42,271,000 42210

Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

The company has only one class of equity shures having par value of 210 per share. All Equity shures issued Rank P
Passu in respect of distribution of dividend and repayment of capital The company declares and pays dividend in Indian
Rupees.

In the event of lquidation of the company , the holders of equity ahares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the no. of equity shares held by
the shareholder.

The detalls of the Shareholders holding more than 5% of shares in the company are :
31/03/2023 31/03/2023  31/03/2022 31/03/2022
No.of Shares % holding in No.of Shares % holding in the
class

the class
(il SMS Limited 23,64,558 56,02% 23.64,558 56.02%
fu] Shn Amit Nilawar 18.54.342 43.93% 18.54,342 43.93%

Details of share held by holding company
31/03/2023 31/03/2023 31/03/2022 31/03/2022
No.of Shares % holding in No.of Bhares % holding o the
class

. the class
(i SMS Lumited 23,64,558 56.02% 23,64,558 56.02%
Promoter Name 2022-23 FY 2021-22
No.of Shares | % of Total " Change No.of Sharea % of Total % Change During
Shares During the Shares the year
__¥ear

SMS Limited 23,64,558] 56.02% 0.00% 23,64, 558 56.02% 0.00%
Amit Nilawar 18,54,342] 43.93% | m | 18.54,342 43,939 a-nmi.
Chetan Bora 1,890 0.04% | _6.00% 1 189 0.03% 0.00%
Rajiv Nilawar 105 0.00% £ 0.004% K\ 105 0.00% 0.00%
Ramesh Butch 105  0.00% [ 12} 105 0.00% 0.00%
Total 42,21.000] 100.00% 0. 2142 21,000 100.00% 0.00%

P
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Notes to Mnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

17 Other Equity :

1 Retained Earning :
Balance as at beginning of reporting peniod
Profit for the year

Balance as at end of reporting period

2 Other Comprehensive Income:

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined h:ntli;. plans
Halance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Other Comprehensive Income during the year

1

Total of Other Equity

18 Non-Current Borrowings :
fij Secured Term Loan From Bank
HDFC Bank Led

Axis Bank

ICICI Bank

il Secured Term Loan From Bank

(1) HDFC Bank Litd.
Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of specific vehicle as specified in the schedule annexed to the agreement, vide
sanction letter an various dates. The details of individual loans are as under.

Toeal : (&)

Total © [b)
Total - (a+h)

Total :

31st Mar 2023 318t Mar 2022
¥ in Lacs Fin Lacs

4. 71525 3,297.63
1,157.72 1.417.72
5.873.07 4,715.35
12,00 14.32
3.53 -2.32
15.53 12.00
5,888.60 4,727.35
52.02 107.97

873 .

12.32 .

a7 worar

Muaturity Effective Amount of
No.of |periodwrt.|  P®2°0 | Reteof | Total o, of Noof | instalmest | Jeistanciog
Loan Balance "m'"'““m interest | Installments md“ o ineluding mal o ;I';:;'
Sheet date % Interest .
] 9 20/12/2019 | 9.52% a8 39 0.14 121
2 9 19/12/2019 | 9.52% 48 39 0.74 6AT
1 g 19/12/2019 | 9.52% 3 39 0.20 171
] 9 19/12/2019 | 9.52% a8 30 0.29 252
10 g 19,12/2019 | 9.52% a8 39 1.25 10.95
3 19 30/09/2020 | 0.54% a8 20 0.89 15.76
& 19 30/09/2020 | 9.53% a8 29 0.90 15.95
3 22 31/12/2020 | 9.53% a8 26 0.45 9.12
10 27 03/06,/2021 | B.0T% a8 21 1.52 37.76
2 31 07/09/2021 | 7.96% 60 19 0.20 7.28
3 30 22/08/2022 | B.68% 7 7 0.54 14.27
(2) Axis Bank Ltd.

Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of specific vehicle as specified in the schedule annexed 1o the agreement, vide
sanction letter on vanous dates. The detmils of individual loans are as under.

Maturity Effective Amount of
No.of |period w.r.t. '“'““” Rate of | TotalNo.of | | |h|du instalment 'm"‘“m_
o Selines Banction - R due mchdiag 31.03.2023
Sheet date % Interest .
1 51 01/0B/2022 | 9.0T% 50 9 0.26 11.06
{3) ICICI Bank Ltd.

Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of specific vehicle as specified in the schedule annexed to the agreement, vide

sanction letter on various dates. The details of individunl loans are as under.

Maturity Effective Amount of
No.of [periodwrt|, P%e®l | Rateof | TotalNo.of | el instalment | OWAREIOE
Loan Balance Sanction interest | Installments due including 31.03.2023
Sheet date = Interest
1 38 23/05/2022 0.52% 47 29 0.50 16.91
T
£




SME ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

Jlst Mar 2023 3lst Mar 2022
¥ in Lacs Pin Lacs
19 Non-Current Lease Liabilies :-
Lease Laabilities an per IND-AS 116 523 .
Tatal : 523 =
20 Non-Current Provisions :
Provision For Employee Benefits
Provision of Leave Encashment 10,01 761
Provision for Gratuity 42,49 40.47
Total : 52.50 48.09
21 Current Borrowings :
Current Maturity of Long term Borrowings
HDFC Bank Ltd T0.73 67.36
Axis Bank .31 .
ICICT Bank 4 59 -
Kotak Mahindira Hank Ltd - 291
Unsecured Loan From Related Party :
Mr. Chetan Bora 12.00 12.00
Total : B9.65 B2.27

Note: Interest free Loans recetved from Mr. Chetan Bora and it does not have specific repayment terms and it is repayable on
demand.
22 Current Lease Liabilies --

Lease Liabilitien ns per IND-AS 116 30.47 .
Total : aoar =
23 Trade Payables :
Micro and Small Enterprises 8.12 8.11
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises
Related Parties = .69
Others 56.95 30.63
Total : 56,95 39.31
Note :

DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES
The Company has dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises Development Aci, 2006
(MSMED Act]. The disclosure pursuant to the said MSMED Act is as follows:

1] the principal amournt remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each

ACOOUNTINE YEar;
2] the intereat due on the principal amount remaining unpasd (o any supphber at the 8.12 8.1t
end of each accounting year )
3) appointed - 0.01
day during the year
4) Interest paid. under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under the - -
MSMED Act, beyvond the appointed day during the year
5) Interest due and payable for the perwod delay in making payment beyond the -
appainted day durning the yvear, other than those specifed under MSMED Act
6] the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each - -
accounting year;
7} the amount of further interest remaining due and pavable even in the succeeding years,
As at 31st March 2023 Less than 1| 1-2 yeams 2-3 years More than 3 Total
Year years
1l |Dutstanding dues to MSME B.05 0.07 ¥y B.12
2) |Others 56.99 0.03 - - 57.02
Total 65.04 0.10 65.14
As st 31st March 2022 Less than 1| 1-2 years 2-3 years lfgum Total
Year . years
Duistanding dues to MSME 8.11 - - i 8.11
ﬁ Others 28.93 B8] 1.57 f_ = 141 39.31
(Total 37.04 B.81 1.57 a T 47 42




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2033

Alst Mar 2023  31st Mar 2022

T in Lacs Fin Lacs
24 Other Current Financial Liahilities :
Expenses Payable 25.43 62.53
Audit fees payable 0.89 0.74
Reimbursement payable to Employees 023 0.74
Salary and Consultancy Payable 27.23 27 .65
Bonus Payable 7.33 863
HDFC Credit Card 0.62 0.57
Total : 61.72 106086
25 Other Current Liabilities :
Stab A
Provident Fund Payable 3.98 4.56
Employee State Insurance Contribution 0.53 0.71
Professional Tax Payable 0.26 0.30
Tax Deducted At Source Payable 4.96 347
Coods and Services Tax Payable 5.96 1119
Total a) : 15.69 20,23
Advance From Debtors Total (b): 223.12 261.11
Total (n=h): 23881 281.34
26 Current Provisions :
Pravision For Employee Benefits
Provision of Leave Encashment 0.97 0.50
Provision for Gratuity 6.27 5.64
Total ; 724 6.13
27 Cuarrent Tax Liabilities :
Provision for Income Tax 405.68 398.53
Less © Advance tax 260.00 315.00
Less : Tax Deducted At Sources 66,02 6091
Total : 79.60 2262




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2023

31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
¥ in Lacs ¥ in Lacs
27 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Service
Waste Disposal Charges 2,808.80 3.517.08
Total : 2,608.80 3,517.08
Sale of Product
Sale of Bugs 33091 403.12
Sale of Scrap 111.07 145.24
441.98 548.37
Revenue from operations Total : 3,250.78 4,065.45

Note : During the vear FY 2022-23, there is no impact of Covid-19 hence revenue of FY 2022-23 has been reduced
drastically as compare to FY 2021-22

28 Other Income

Interest income on -
Unsecured Loans
Fixed Deposits Receipts
Security Deposits for Utilities
Income Tax Refund

Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment

Other Income

Interest on security deposit created as per IND-AS 116

29 Direct Expenes

Waste Liffting Expenses
Transport Charges
Diescl Consumption For Plant

Diesels / CNG / Engine Oil Exp for Logistic

Electricity Charges

Repair & Maint. of Plant

Water Charges for site

Labour Charges

GST Expenses *

Tesung & Certification Expenses
Landfill Charges

Safety & Medical Exp

Repair & Maintenance for Vehicle
Chemical Consumption

Plant License & Permits Expenses
Misc. Exp. of Logisitic Department
Bag commission

244.21 134.00
1.30 1,26
0.00 0.25

- 1.26
22.07 13.99
15.28 20.93
0.98 :
Total : 283.84 171.69

164.89 173.80

154.13 157.83

132.76 84.98

96.67 108.41
78.20 74.28
77.85 69.61
41.95 4213
30,69 55.25
19.53 73.18
18.88 T.16
19.47 130,01
13.28 37.68
12.09 5.64
9.34 9.77
7.49 5
7.45 1.97
5.86 5.28
Total : 890.54 1,036.96

utilized against GST liability hence there is no expense for company w.r.t. ITC on purchase w.e.f. from 18th

July 2022

30 Purchases of Stock in Trade

Bags

31 Changes in Inventories of Stock in trade

Opening Stock :
Bags

Closing Stock :
Bags

196.77 239.58
Total : 196.77 239.58
66.06 66.21
a 6.06 69.21
— —
z 68.32 66.06
a2 b. 68.32 66.06
/7 Total (a-b) (2.25) 3.15




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the period ended 31st March 2023

32 Employee Benefit Expense
Salaries and Wages

Salaries, Wages & Allowances
Bomus

Leave Encashment

Gratuity expenscs®

Incentive

Contribution to provident and other funds
Stafl welfare expenses

33 Finance Costs

Interest on Vehicle Loan
Interest on statutory dues
Interest on Lease

Interest on cash credit aceount
Loan Processing Fees

Bl Commission

Interest on GST paid

Interest on Term Loan

Interest on MSME Overdue

34 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Depreciation
Amortization

35 Other Expenses

Guest House Expenses : -
Rent
Other Expense
Corporate Social Responsibility
Office Expenses
Security Charges
Legal Expenses

Consultancy & Professional Charges

Accounts Written Off
Advertisement

Travelling & Tour Expenses
Repair & Maint. of Computer
Insurance

Conveyance Expenses

Telephone & Communication Exp
Pantry & Housekeeping Expenses
Hotel Expenses

Fine and Penalty

Mess & Fooding Exp.

Repair & Maint of Building
Printing & Stationary
Membership & Subscription
Audit Fees

Freight & Octroi Charges

Bank charges & commisson
Donation

Professional Tax - Company

31st Mar 2023 31st Mar 2022
¥ in Lacs P in Lacs

355.81 A58.85

15.94 18.01

10.97 8.11

9.60 9.87

0.90 6.69

30.64 31.83

1.31 1.64

425.18 435.01

* Since the Gratuity is unfunded the same is clubbed under head Salaries & Wages as per the guidance note on

14.52 17.87
5.81 10.07
4.56 .
0.76 .
0.71 0.95
0.58 0.99
0.57 0.03

. 2.82

- 0.01

— 27.52 32.73
164.24 182.34

0.00 0.01

164.24 182.35

243 2520

17.39 16.71

31.65 24.93

33.52 34.81

23.66 28.50

21.25 12.91

20.71 25.49

18.46 52.79

14.31 10.97

11.32 3.65

10.11 9497
0.84 B.47
9.26 11.07
9.20 7.54
7.02 16.56
2.10 4.31
4.64 1.77
3.39 1.96
2.50 3.51
1.37 547
1.24 0.84
0.99 0.83
0.52 1.80
0.74 1.12
0.74 0.47
0.03 0.03

261.79 311.68




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 318t March 2023

36 Contingent Liabilities, Contingent Assets and Commitments

&) Contingent Liability
b) Commitments
. Capial Commitments
b, Revenue Commitments
c) Contingent assets

37 Payment to Auditors :-
a) Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes)

a8 ctions

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
¥in Lacs ¥in Lacs
13.22 17.13
0.99 0.83
0.99 0.83

List of related parties where control exists and reluted parties with whom transactions have taken place and

relationships:
(a) Holding Company
SMS Limited

(b Key Management Personal
|, Saurabh Gauwam- Director

2, Anup Nilawar - Director

[e) Othera
Subsidiary of Holding Co.

3. Chetan Bora - Director

Joint Ventures of Holding Co.

SMS Bhatgaon Mines Extenmon Pvt Ltd (Under SMS Infrastructure Lid. & D. Thakkar Construction

Process of Striking Off)

SMS Mine Developers Pvt. Lid.
Spark Mall and Parking Pvt Ltd
S5MS Taxi Cabs Pyvt, Lud,

5MS Infolink Pvt. Ltd.

SMS Water Grace BMW Pvt. Lud
SMS Tolls And Developers Lid.

SMS-AABS India Tollways Private Limited

PT. SMS Minerals International

Pyvt. Ltd. JV

Shaktikumar M. Sancheti Ltd. & § N Thakkar
Construction Pvt. Ltd, JV

SMS Infrastructure Lid, & Brahamaputra
Infrastructure Lid [JV)

SMS Inflrastructure Lid. & B. P. Construction Co. Pyt
SMS Infrastructure Lid. & Brahamaputra Consortium
Ltd (JV)

SMSIL KTCO [(Jv)

Solar Bhatgaon Extention Mines Pvt Ltd [Under Bhartiya SMSIL (JV)

Process of Striking Off)

Ayodhya Gorakhpur SMS Tolls Pvt. Lid.
Patwardhan Infrastructure Py Lid.
Maherashira Enviro Power Lid.

5MS Waste Management Pvt. Lid.

SMS Vidyut Pvt Ltd

PT 8MS Mines Indonesia

LNicrprises GAVID 2 ETLLENC R
Management Personnel
SMS Envocare Limited
Vishwanath Infrastructure Lid,
Amit Nilawar
SMS Anamklean Greentech M, Lid

#

o

of Key

dTHAT

%

SMS Infragtructure Ltd. Shreenath Enterprises J.V.
GSJ Envo Lid. In consortion with SMS Infrastruciure
SMS Infrastracture Ltd - Aarti Infra-Projects Pvt. Lid.
SRRECIPL -SMSL- BEKEM JV

SMSIL MBPL BRAPL JV

GDCL SMSIL JY

SMSL SRR CIPL JV

Meghe SMS Health Sciences Consortium (SPV)
EMSIL MBPL JV

M/s Agrawal Global Infratech Private Limited (JV)

mi
RCCL Infrastructure Lid.
SMS AAMW Tollways Pvt. Lid.

.

»\}\



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

er t L]

SMS Infrastracture PTE Limited

SMS Waluj CETP Pyt Lid

SME Mult Objective Organisation

Atul Multi Objective Organisation
Valencia Cosntruction Pyt Litd

Veet Rag Exploration & Minerals Pyt Lid
San Commercial Pvt Ltd

Adinnubhav Developers Pyt [ud

Girey Mountain Pet Lid

M/= San Finance Corporation
M /s sanson Developers
M /s Sanbro Corporatian

Anil H sancheti

KPANY Mines and mineral LLP
SPANV Medisearch Life Scinnce Pyt Lid
M/ s Hest Power plus Pvt Lid
Kingsway Foundation

Pinnacle
BSS Associate

Nilawar water grace waste management Pvt Lid
Ponda Envocare Limited

fin Lacs

{Figure in the Second row relates (o Previous Year]

Nature of Transactions Related Parties
Referred in (a) | Referred in (b) | Referred in (c)
FY 2022-23 - 17 .80
Payment of Salary N 303122 = T -
. . FY 2022-21 5.82 - a7.17
Purchase of Material / Service Y 202122 275 .
) FY 2022-23 - 45 25
Sale of Service/ Aesiis FY 2021-22 = 19.68
: FY 2022-23 - - 652,00
Other Transsotion Rec FY 202122 1.560.00
FY 2022-23 2.441.16
Other Transaction paid Y 202122 » . 2.682.18
FY 2002-23 -
Loan Received Y 2021-22 : 12.00
FY 2022-23% - -
Loan Repaid w.a.t Above FY 2021.22 -
. FY 2022-23 - -
Losn Given FY 2021-22 2 750.00
. FY 2022-23 - - 846,92
s Repait et ADave FY 2021-22 . 1L.77 :
i FY 2022-21 - - -
el ekl FY 2021232 . ; =
FY 20622-23 z - -
Interest Received FY 202122 - 10769
Outstanding Balances included in | FY 2022-23 - - 2,974.98
asseis FY 2021-22 - - 1.965.01
Outstanding Balances inclued in | FY 2022-23 - - 60.97
Limbilites FY 2021-22 2.97 12.00 24 .80
39 Employee Benefit
Gratuity obligations
A. Ammtnmph:dlummmet ¥ in Lacs
As at 31t As at 31st
Particulars March, 2023 | March, 2022
Fair value of plan assets 48. 76 a46.11
Net Obligation 48.TH 46.11
Net [Liability)/Asset Recognized in the Balance Sheet 46.76 46.11

B. Movements in Plan Asscts and Plan Liabilities

There are no Plan Assets and Liabilties since the the obli

gation is not funded.




5MS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

C. Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Employee Benefllt Expenses

% in Lacs
; As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2023 | March, 2022
Service Cost 6,46 7.54
Net Interest Cost 3.14 2.33
Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss 9.60 9.87
D. Amount recognised In the Statement of Profit and Loss as Other Comprehensive Income
¥ In Lacs
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulsce March, 2023 | March, 2022
Actuarial [Gains}/Losses on Obligation For the Period {4.77) 3.13
|Net (Income)/ For the Period Reco d in GCI [4.77) 3.13
E. Change in Present Value of Obligations
¥ in Lacs
Change in Present Value of Obligations ) "'I ﬂl 3=mn 23 Ilh .It 3;;;2
" L]
Opening of defined benefit obligations 46.11 34.12
Service cost 6.46 7.54
Interest Cost 3.14 2.33
Benefit Paid [2.18} (1.01)
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on total liabilities: {4.77) .13
- due lo change in finoncial assumptions 11.39) 11.58
- due to change in gmhic A5SLMEhons - (5.49)
- due [0 expenence panance 13.38) {2.96
Closing of defined benefit obligation | I 48.76 46.11

F. Assumptions

The assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date, The

significant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

¥ in Lacs
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2023 | March, 2022
Expected Return on Flan Asscis __N.A N.A
Hate of Discoun 7.36% 6.81%
Rate of Salary Increase B% B%
Withdraowal Rate 14.73% 14.73%
100% of [ALM 100% of IALM
Mortality Rate During Employment 2012-14 2012-14
Mortality Rate After Employment N.A NA |
G. Sensitivity Analysis
Following table shows the sensitivity results on liabality due to change in the assumptions
¥in Lacs
Particulars uﬂ,s;;nta Impact mhulutJ Impact %
Base Liability 48.76
Increase Discount Rate by 0.50% 47.57 (1.19) -2.45%
Decrease Discount Rate by 0.50% 50.02 1.20 2.58%:
Increase Salary inflation by 1% 51.31 2.54 5.22%
Decrease Salary inflation by 1% 46.43 2.33) -4 T9%
Increase Withdrawal Rate by 5% 47 .47 {1.29] - 2.64%
Decrease Withdrawal Rate by 5% 50.42 1.66 3.41%

Note :-

1) The base liability is calculated at disco unl rate ol 7.36 % per a nnum and salary inflation rate of 8,00 %

per annum for all future years.

2| Liabilities are very sensitive to salary escalation rate, discount rate & withdrawal rate

3) Liabilities are very less sensitive due to change in m
to change in mortality are ignored. '

; assumptions. Hence, sensitivities due




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to flinancial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

H. The defined benefit obligations shall mature after year end 31st March, 2023 as follows:

?in Lacs
Projected Benefit Obligation Payable in future Years from the date of | As at 31st As at 31st
reporting March, 2023 March, 2022
Ist Following Year 6.27 5.64
2nd Following Year 5.80 5.46
3rd Following Year 2.83 .21
4th Following Year 7.00 5.21
5th Following Year 6.91 591
After Sth Year 45.79 44 85

NADCIAL TLEK [Tl ement opjeCilive ROG POl 2

The Company's principal financial labilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables and
financinl guarantee contracts The main purpose of these financial Habilities is to finance the Company's
operations and to provide guarantees to support its operations. The Company’s principal financial assets include
loans, trade and other receivables, current investment and cash and cash equivalents that derive directly from its
operations, The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior
management oversees the management of these risks, The Company’s senior management ensures that financial
risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified,
measired and managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and nisk objectives. The senior management
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these nisks, which are summarised below:

i) Market risk :-
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate nisk. currency risk and
other price risk, such as equity price risk and commaodity nsk. Financial instruments affected by market risk
mclude loans nnd borrowings, deposits ete.

Interest Rate Risk:-

Interest rate nisk is the risk that the future cash flows with respect to interest payments on borrowings will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in
market interest rates relates primarily to the Company's long-term debt obligations with floating interest
rates, however the company does not have any long-term debt obligation with floating interest rates.

Forelgn Currency Risk :-
The company does not have any foreign currency risk exposure.

Other Price Risk :-
the company has not made any investment in equity securities hence no exposure

i} Credit Risk :
Credit risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligations under a financal mstrument or a
customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating
activities (primarily trade receivables & financial guarantees). The comapny measure the expected credit loss
of trade receivable based on historical, trend, industrial practices and business environment in which the
entity operates, Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experienc and past trends based on on historical
data, loss on collection of receivables is not material hence no provision considered.

-

&) Trade Receivables
¥ in Lacs
Partic As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2023 March, 2022
1-90 da | dl_{t 147,80 246.75
91 to 180 davs past due 189.70 123.01
More than 180 davs past due 1,473.34 1,173.48
Total 1,810.85 1,543.24
b] Financial Gurantees:
As st 31st As at 31st
Particulars March, 2023 March, 2022
Bank Guarantee ' 73.42 73.43
Total Mﬁ% 73.42 73.42




5MS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

ill) Liquidity Risk :
The Company monitors its risk of a shortage of funds using a liquidity planning tool. The Company's objective
is 1o maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of cash credit facility
and bank loans, Licuidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle ar meet its
obligations on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's corporate treasury department is responsible for
liguidity, funding as well as settlement management. ln addition, processes and policies related to such risks
are overseen by senior management.

Maturity patterns of borrowings

¥in Lacs
As at 31st March, 2023 0-1 Years 1-5 Years Beyond 5 Years Total
Long term borrowings T3.07 73.07
Short term bormowings B9.65 B9.65
Total 162.71 - B 162.71
As at 31st March, 2022 0-1 Years 1-5 Years Beyond 5 Years Total
Long term borrowings 107.97 - 107.97
Short term borrowings B2.27 . - 82.27
Taotal 190.23 . = 190.23

Maturity patterns of other Financial Liabilities

Pin Lacs

As at 31st March, 2023 6 months or 6-12 months Beyond 12 Total
less months
Trade pavables 53.09 1.95 0.03 65.07
Creditors for Capital goods :
Other Financial Liability (Current Non 61.72 61.7T2
Current)
Total 124.80 1.95 0.03 126.78
As at 31st March, 2032 6 months or 6-12 months Beyond 12 Total
less months

Trade pavables 47.42 - - 47.42
Creditors for Capital goods - - - -
Other Financial Liability (Current Non 100.86 100.86
Total 148.28 - - 148.28

41 Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, securities premium
and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders. The prnimary objective of the Company’s capital
management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company's capital management objectives are to maintain equity including all reserves to protect economic
wviability and to finance any growth opportunities that may be available in future so as 10 maximuse shareholders’
value.

The management and the board of directors monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to the
sharcholders. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in
economic conditions,

As at 31st As at 31st

Paticulesy March, 2023 | March, 2022
Eurm‘inﬁs 162.71 190.23
Trade pavable 65.07 47 43
Other Financial Linbilty 6l1.72 100.86
Total Debt 289.50 338.51
Less : Cash & Cash Equivalent 184.95 233.05
Net debt 104.55 105.46
Equity 6,310.69 5,149.45
Total capital 6,310.69 5,149.45
Capital and net debt 1 if 6,415.24 5,254.91




SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

42 Earnings Per Share:

Net Profit available for Equity Shareholders as per statement of profit and

loks before other comprehensive income

Net profit/[loss) for ealculation of Bazic EPS & Diluted EPS
Weighted average number of Equity Shares in calculating Basic EPS &

Earnings per Equity Share: Fave value of Rs. 10/- each
Basic 8 Diluted

43 Segment Reporting :-

Pin Lacs

31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
1.157.72 1.417.72
1,157.72 1,417.72
42,21,000 42.21,000
27.43 33.59

As the Company's business activity falls within a single segment viz. * Bio-Medical Waste Disposal Services”, and
the services are rendered in the domestic market, hence the disclosure requirements of IND AS 108, "Operating
Sepements”, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is not applicable,

44 A reconciliation of the income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax

rate to the profit before income taxes is summarized below:

Tax Expense:

Profit Before Tax

Other comprehensive income before tax
Total comprehensive income before tix
Indian Statutery Income Tax Rate
Expected Income Tax Expenses

Tax Effect of adjustments to reconcile expected Income Tax

Tax Effect of Non Deductible expenses

Re-statement of earlier year DTA due to change in tax rate

Other adjustments of eaghicr year
Deduction u/s BOLIAA
Difference in WDV As Per ITR & Deferred Tax Working

HBonus payable considered as allowahle expenditure in TTR

Total income tax expense recognised in Profit & Loss
a)] Taxon normal income recognised in profit and loss

bl Tax on other comprehensive income recognised in profit and loss

Total tax recognised in profit and loss
45 Reconciliation of Comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive as per audited finacial statements
Adjustments Impact : Gain/ (Loss)
Prior Peniod Expenses

Waste Disposal Charges

Total Comprehensive Income reflected in profit & loss
46 Reconciliation of Other Equity

Other equity as per audited finacial stutements
Prior Perniod Expenses FY 2021-22
Waste Disposal Charges
Total Comprehensive Income reflected in Other Equity

¥in Lacs
31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
1,570.83 1.995.67
4. 77 3.13
1,575.59 1.998.81
25.17% 29.12%
396.55 582.05
10,77 122,07
21.06 (14.45)
[0.83)
(7.94) {3.06)
(.08 [0.05)
- 1.42
420.51 577.14
419.27 S77.96
1.24 (0L.81)
420.51 877.14
¥ in Lacs
31-Mar-32
1.418 80
(3.40)
1,415.40
31-Mar-22
4.730.75
[3.40)
4, T2T.35




SEME ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 3023

47 Fair value measurcment
The fair values of the financial assets and liahilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged

inn rurrml transaction between wi.uu:lg parties, other than in a forced or lguidation sale.

15 str vdue ol':um::uanu:ts whh-_h mm:tﬂ kunn gnrun ::uh and mh equivalents, other bunk balances and other
financial nssets approximate their carryving amounts largely due 1o short term maturities of these instruments.

2] Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such
as interest rates and individual credit worthiness of the counterpariy. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken
to mceount for expected losses of these receivables. Accordingly, fair value of such instruments is not materially
different from their carrving amounts

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial mstruments by

valuation technigque:

Leve] 1:
Quoted [unadiusted) pricea in active markets for identical ansets or lisbilities,

Level 2
Other technuques for which major inputs which have a significant effect an the recorded fadr value are obmervable,
either directly or indirectly.

Level 3:
Technigues which use inputs that have o significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable
marker data (Unobservable input dataj.

®in Lacs
Financial Asscts & Fair Value Fair Value Carried ut Total
Liabilition ns at J1st March,| Non Current | Current Tatal through threugh OCI amortised At
2023 Profit & Loss Cost
Finacial Assonis
Investmenis = = . -
Loans S67.73 89.65 657.38 657,38 657.38
Other Financial Asnetn 6.64 9.23 15.87 15.87 15.87
Trade Receivables 1.804.13 1,804.13 - - 1,804.13 1,804.13
Canh & cash Equivalents 184.95 184.95 - 184,95 184.95
Oiher Bank Balancees 25,76 25.76 - 25.76 I5.Th
Total 574.37 2,113.71 2,688 08 - - 2 68808 2 6EH.08
Financial Liabilities
Bm-rm-mp 73.07 89465 162.71 - - 162.71 162.71
Onher Flanacial Liabilities 23841 23881 21881 124,81
Trade payablen 65.07 65.07 65.07 65.07
Total 73.07 J391.52 A66.50 - 466,59 46659

P in Lacs
Financial Assets & Falr Value Fair Value Carrlod nt Total
Liabilitios as at 3185t March,| Noo Current | Current Taotal through amortised
2022 Profit & Loas| MFoUER OCT| 0 -
Finacial Assenin
Ineeatmerila - . . : - -
Loans 1,437.75 B2.27 1.510.02 1,510.,02 1,510.02
Cbver Finnncinl Aascts 576 3.20 A.96 - .06 B.96
Trade Receivables = 1,543.24 1,543.34 - - 1,543.24 1,543.24
Cash & cash Equivalents 23205 23305 - 233.05 233,05
Other Bank Balancees - 23.95 2395 - - 23.95 21,95
Tatal 143351 1, BB5.71 3.319.22 - - 3,319.22 3,219.22
Financial Liabilities

107.97 8227 190.23 190.23

Crther Fianacial Linbilities - 100,86 100,86 100,856
Trade payables - 47.42 - 47.42 47.42
‘Tetal 107.97 230,54 338.51 338 5]
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023

49 Disclosures for some of the key disclosure requirement for lessee involves discloslag amounts relating to the

reporting period for the following items :

8l. No Particular FY 2022-23 FY 2021-32
i Depreciation charge for right-of-use assets 61.56 '
I |interest expense on lease liabilitics #4 .56
iii |Expensc related to short term assets nccounted on WDV or other
systomatic basis over lease term =
v Total cash outflow for lease other than sale and leaseback
transaction 28.30
Tatal cash cutflow for sale and leassback transaction - -
vi |Interest income recongined on S0 given under lease .98
vii_|Addition of night-of-usc assets 61.74 -
. |Carrying value of right-of-use assets at the end of the reporting
viii
period 0.18 -
ix |Gain/{Loss) arising from sale and leascback transaction - -

50 Disclosure in Respect of Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities
al Gross amount required to be spend by the company during the year Rs 31.61 Lacs [Previous year March 31st

2022, Rs 22 51 Lacs)

b The company has spend Rs 31.65 Lacs during the current financial vear (Previous year March 31st 2022: Rs
24,93 Lacs ) as per the provision of Section 135 of the companies Act 2013 towards Carporate Social
Responsibility (CSR] activities grouped under "Other Expenses” aa per the details below

Amount yet to
Amount Spend be Spend Total Amount

Year Ended March 31, 2023

i) Construction/ acquisilion of any Asset Nil Nil Nil

it} For Educational Welfare a Lﬁ_§ - al.65
TOTAL 31.65 - 31.65
Year Ended March 31, 2022

i) Construction/ acquisition of any Asset Nil Nil Ml

ii] For Educational Welfare 24.93 - 24.93
TOTAL 24.93 - 24.93

51 Change in Accounling Estimates:

There is no changes in accounting estimates during the current year.

52 Party balances are subject to confirmation and the balances shown under trade receivable, trade payable, loans and
advances, other current assets & liabilites have approximately the same realiasable/ payable value as shown in the

53 Previous year's figures have been regrouped /recasted, wherever necessary.
Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Chartered Accountants SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
(Firm Registration No. :110634W) CIN : US2100MH2005PTC156774
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FOR V. K. BURANA & CO

Baurabh Gautam Anup Nilawar
Partner l":”'ﬂ- 168192) Diarector Director
Membership No, 013494 (DIN - 0687T2622) (DIN-03533453)
Nagpur, dated AUG 2[123
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